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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Austin Colson, Director – Community & Economic Development/DDA Director 
DATE:  September 8, 2025 
RE:  Study Session 
 

Planning Commission Member Appointments  
There are currently two vacant seats on the City of Lathrup Village Planning Commission, due to the expiration 
of terms and members’ decisions not to seek another term. Per ordinance, appointments to the Planning 
Commission are made by the City Council. 
 
Applications Received 
The City has received applications from three qualified residents interested in serving on the Planning 
Commission. The submitted applications have been reviewed and are included in the meeting packet for 
Council’s consideration. 
 
Timing of Appointment 
If the City Council appoints two new members at the Regular Meeting on Monday, September 15th, the 
individuals will be able to be sworn in prior to the next scheduled Planning Commission meeting on Tuesday, 
September 16th. This will allow the new members to participate fully in Planning Commission business without 
delay. This timing is significant as the Commission is expected to hold election of officers during their next 
meeting, and the new members would then be eligible to be considered for officer roles as part of that process. 
 
Attachments: 

• Planning Commission Applications (3) 
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